From:

To: A66Dualling

Subject: Regarding A66 response to sec of state request concerns of potential passing off.
Date: 04 September 2023 10:38:51

Good Morning,

I am currently checking through the responses received to the Sec of State request regarding
the A66 upgrade.

I not a response viewable via https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
ntent/i loads/projects/TR010062/TR010062-002238-

Town%20Centre%20Regeneration%20L.td%20for%20Penrith%20Properties%20Limited.pdf

In regards a communication from a company that states its acting on behalf of recovers for a
company named PENRITH PROPERTIES LIMITED is a registered oversea entity ,
incorporated in the British Virgin Isles.

Based on past investigations I have carried out in regards the works and consultations the
company that is linked to the land on Junction 40 is indeed a company called Penrith
Properties Ltd but is a UK based company registered in the UK and is still an active
company registered at an address in Penrith.

Full details are available on Companies house https://find-and-update.company-

information.service.gov.uk/company/08189021

I am concerned that there could be some attempt to commit passing off or a potential
fraudulent act in play with this response that would be worth checking into before
progressing further with the individuals communicating on behalf of the company named.

Regards
ClIr Jonathan Davies
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